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Hugo Luis Rojas Villalobos

From: Christopher Brown <brownchr@nmsu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:59 PM
To: Hugo Luis Rojas Villalobos; Alan Lara
Subject: FW: Dr. Villalobos Graduate Faculty status Approved

Hugo and Alan, 
 
Please see the good news in thread below. I have a note into the GS to see when this will “go live” 
on the GS page, which will allow up to formally add Hugo to the committee. 
 
Hugo, 
 
Thank you for your help with Alan’s project. I look forward to seeing how things all come 
together.  
 
Alan,  
 
Good news! See you shortly!  
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Christopher Brown, Ph.D.  
Associate Professor -  Department of Geography  
Co-Director, NMSU Spatial Applications Research Center  
PO Box 30001, MSC MAP  
New Mexico State University  
Las Cruces, NM 88003-8001  
575-646-3509 (Department office) 
575-646-1892 (my office)  
575-646-7430 (Facsimile)  
EMAIL: brownchr@nmsu.edu  
"One hand washes the other, and the two wash the face."  
Translation of Spanish proverb on cooperation  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 
 
From: Campbell Carol <geobird@nmsu.edu> 
Date: Monday, August 17, 2020 at 10:56 AM 
To: The Grad School <thegradschool@nmsu.edu>, Enrico Pontelli <epontell@nmsu.edu> 
Cc: Hugo Rojas Villalobos <hlrojas@uacj.mx>, Brown Christopher <brownchr@nmsu.edu> 
Subject: RE: Dr. Villalobos Graduate Faculty status Approved 


